From: Kathy Bartlett

To: Deardoff. Amy

Subject: 4837-WR-2

Date: Thursday, December 12, 2013 1:21:31 PM
Attachments: proof of publication 4837-WR-212122013_0000.pdf

proof of payment for publication 4837-WR-212122013 0000.pdf

Amy

Attached is the 1st proof of publication and proof of payment for the Sloan Estates permit
application
Could you please see that this is forwarded to the correct parties.

Thanks so much
Kathy Bartlett


mailto:kathy@aquatechsys.com
mailto:DEARDOFF@adeq.state.ar.us

NORTHWEST ARKANSAS DEMOCRAT-GAZETTE

NORTHWEST ARKANSAS

THE MORNING NEWS OF ROGERS
SPAPERS NORTHWEST ARKANSAS TIMES
LLC BENTON COUNTY DAILY RECORD

212 NORTH EAST AVENUE, FAYETTEVILLE, ARKANSAS 72701 | P.0.BOX 1607, 72702 | 479-442-1700 | WWW.NWANEWS.COM

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

[, Karen Caler, do solemnly swear that I am the Legal Clerk of the
Northwest Arkansas Newspapers, LLC, printed and published in
Washington and Benton County, Arkansas, bona fide circulation,
that from my own personal knowledge and reference to the files
of said publication, the advertisement of:

SLOAN ESTATES POA
Notice of Application For New No-Discharge Permit 4837-WR-2

Was inserted in the Regular Editions on:
Dec 9, 2013

Publication Charges: $55.20

MLQLM

Karen Caler

Subscribed and sworn to before me
This \% day of RO ,2013.

A

.'

L A ) Vosn
t\/ AV "*\‘\ \ SAN\A

Notary Public

My Commission Expires: ',‘f‘;? ol
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Please do not pay from Affidavit.

Invoice will be sent.

THE MORNING NEWS OF SPRINGDALE

Notice of Application For New No-
Discharge Permit 4837-WR-2

Under the provisions of Act 163 of the
1993 Arkansas Legislature, this is to
give notice that the Arkansas
Department of Environmental Quality
(ADEQ) Water Division has received an
application on 8/28/2013, for a no-
discharge permit, Permit No. 4837-WR-
2, for a residential development. The
permit application was submitted from
the following applicant:

Sloan Estates Property Owners
Association, Inc. P.O. Box 10918
Fayetteville, AR 72703

The site under consideration is located
as follows: Section 32 Township 17
North Range 29 West, near the city of
Fayetteville in Washington County,
Arkansas. Interested persons desiring to
request a public hearing on the
application may do so in writing. All
requests should be received by ADEQ
within 10 days of the date of this notice
and should be submitted to:

Casey Vickerson

Arkansas Department of Environmental
Quality

5301 Northshore Drive

North Little Rock, AR 72118-5317
Telephone: (501) 682-0653

#72369987 Dec. 9, 2013
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